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Mastercreation TFS

From: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 29 January 2024 14:18
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas; Kolkata Purchase; Anil Nayak
Subject: RE: VRF Docs for Ashish Protein
Attachments: Certificate of Incorporation.pdf; GST Certificate New.pdf; 

Ministry_Of_Corporate_Affairs_-_MCA_Services.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar 
 
PFA the documents as reqrd. Pl note CIN certificate of vendor as obtained at the time of company 
formation is very old. Since no particulars have been changed so far therefore certificate is same as old 
one. But vendor has shared details of updated CIN information from NIC which is attached. Pls update the 
same & unblock the vendor code accordingly. If reqrd you can speak to vendor @ 9804842213 for further 
clarity. 
 
@ Parag pls help on the same & help in unblocking the code at the earliest as we have to pay the vendor 
his overdues which is already over 2 months. 
 
Regs,  
 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
Travel Food Services 

            
 
From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 January 2024 12:22 PM 
To: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>; Anil 
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: VRF Docs for Ashish Protein 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
On the GST Certificate Address is not Showing Please Provide main page of GST certificate. And Provide CIN 
Certifiacte instead of Porter PDF. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 January 2024 11:07 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW : VRF Docs for Ashish Protein 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
PFA 
 
CONTACT PERSON – NARESH MURARKA 
CONTACT PERSON - 9339201538 
 
Regs,  
 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
Travel Food Services 

            
 
From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly Provide Below Document For Unblock code 
GST Certificate 
PAN Card 
Udyam MSME IF Applicable 
Cancelled cheque. 
Contact person name? 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 
 

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 10:53 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration 
 
Dear Omm, 
 
Please close this on priority. 
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Regards 
Anil 
 

From: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 20 January 2024 16:14 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; procuresens@safalsoftcom.com 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar 
<jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration 
 
Dear Team 
 
Pls update the VRF status urgently. Vendor has already provided the CIN copy. 
 
Regs,  
 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
Travel Food Services 

            
 
From: NARESH MURARKA <murarkanaresh@gmail.com>  
Sent: 16 January 2024 04:13 PM 
To: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration 
 

        Dear Sir, 
             Attached find herewith CIN Certificate for your reference and 
doing the needful. 
Regards, 
 
N K Murarka 
Ashish Proteins & Food Pvt Ltd  
 
On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 12:52 PM <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com> wrote: 

NewSupplierReject.html 

Dear Sir/ Madam,  

We have received your application for registration and reviewed. 

We regret to inform you that your application has been Rejected, From Mastercreation TFS. 

Reason : PLEASE ENTERED CORRECT CIN NUMBER ON THE GST CERTIFICATE ADDRESS IS NOT 
SHOWING PLEASE ATTACHED MAIN PAGE OF GST CERTIFICATE  
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Please update registration details and resend for approval. 

URL : https://kcorp.procuresens.com/  

Best Regards,  

Procurement Department  

 

K Hospitality Corp  

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to 
login to GRAND CEREALS LTD. for details. We recommend making your Password confidential as 
confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility.  

 


